1/18/2018 State of lowa Mail - FW: Scanned image from Red Power Mason City

L4
lOW&gDV Janssen, Julie <julie.janssen@iowa.gov>

FW: Scanned image from Red Power Mason City

Joe Hinton <joeh@redpowerteam.com> Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 4:33 PM
To: "Janssen, Julie" <julie.janssen@iowa.gov>

I do not have any rates

Joe Hinton

Sales

e

Mason City Red Power Inc.
10997 265th Street
Mason City, IA 50401
Office: (641)424.2702

Cell:  (515)460.8333

From: Janssen, Julie [mailto:julie.janssen@iowa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 4:25 PM

To: Joe Hinton

Subject: Re: FW: Scanned image from Red Power Mason City

[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=f22faf7d27&jsver=dSZRinUJdWo.en.&view=pt&msg=16106417bc6b7434&search=inbox&siml=16106417bc6b7... 1/1


https://maps.google.com/?q=10997+265th+Street+Mason+City,+IA%C2%A0+50401+Office:+(641&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=10997+265th+Street+Mason+City,+IA%C2%A0+50401+Office:+(641&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=10997+265th+Street+Mason+City,+IA%C2%A0+50401+Office:+(641&entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:julie.janssen@iowa.gov

